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Nassau County Solid Waste Department 
West Nassau landfill - Final Closure 

Contract No. CM1734 (Bid No. NC11-004) 

ALLOWANCE AUTHORIZATION 
(Line Item #4) 

Issued by: Golder Associates Inc. 

To: Comanco Environmental Corporation 

Allowance Authorization No.: 05 

Date: 12/21/2011 

Description: The following allowance Is authorized: 

1. Additional labor. fuel, malnlenance, freight and lax for the rental of a 6" 
pump and hoses for leachate handling as shown on the email with backup 
Invoices dated 12120/11 (Atlached) This equipment operated a lolal of 
194 hours and lhelolal cost is shared at 50%. $ 3,757.12 

Total: $ __ .::3,757.12 

Additional Time Authorized: NA Days (Addibonal days must be epproV&d by wtitten Change Order) 

Beginning Allowance Amount. 
Allowance Previously Authorized: 
Remaining Allowance Available: 

Amount Authorized by this Aiiowance: $ 3,757.12 

Amount Remaining ~1!6:63 ...:fl 5S '1, '? 'l 1. 'S !I' 

tzbt /t1 
Glenn R Carwell ill, SonlorEngineer and Associate Date 

. Golder Associates 

~\.1,. A 1?.,/z~hDiale 
Troy W~7je-c"'"l M=-an_a_g-er-----------'=1-'~t~----
Coma co Environmental Corporation 

Approved b S~tt ~·.,;~g. ,· ~c~f Public Works 
1 Nassau County Florida 
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Carwell, Chip -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Chip, 

Thomas Raab [traab@comanco.com] 
Tuesday, December 20, 2011 5:16 PM 
Carwell, Chip 
Grigg, Don; Troy Watral; James Kicsak; Becky Hiers 
West Nassau Leachate Pump Allowance Request 
Pump Allowance - Godwin lnvolces.pdf 

Please see the attached invoices for the 6" leachate pmnp rental. The pump ran for a total of 194 hours during 
the rental period and the total cost was $7,514.23. As discussed earlier, COMAN CO would like to be 
compensated for half of the cost equaling $3,757.12. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Thomas Raab 
Project Engineer 

COMANCO Environmental Corporation 
4301 Sterling Commerce Drive 
Plant City, FL 33566-7372 
Office: (813) 988-8829 ext. 135 
Fax (813) 988-8953 
E-mail: traab@comanco.com 

SAFETY • QUAliTY • SERVICE 



I 

I 

gedwin 
pump~ 

~; -.. ~::=:-~~~ 

s 
0 
l 
0 

T 
0 

Comenco Equipment Corporation 
4301 Stoning Commen:e Drive 
Plant City, Fl33566 

Cu•tomorPO Ordered By 

Sold by: 

Controct Date 

s 
H 
I 
? 

T 
0 

Invoice 
Branch026 

240 Hammond BlVd. 
Jacksonville, Fl32254 

Tel: 904-695-2131 
Fax: 904-895-2103 

Comanco Equipment Corporation 
45026 lllndnll Road 
Callahan, FL 32011 

Rents! Contract • Sale• Englnoer 

Remit lo: Godwin Pumpo of Amerlco, Inc. 
P.O. BoX 935152 

A1lantll, GA31193-5152 
Phone: 856-467-3536 

Cuat. No. i Invoice Date Invoice No. 

oooo3927 1o.21-2011 400176081 ! 
Page 1 of1 

Order Takon By Payment Torma 

PMB5010 Mr. Jo""" Roberts 1~6-2011 226000627 Christopher Ocampo CMstopher Ocampo Not30 

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION PER DIW/M RATE AMOUNT 

Rentllll10/0612011 Thru 11/0212011 •continuation• 

1 0-62265 Godwln CD 150M e• 4045T2BOSP2-T3 SB 90G CS Olosal 1 M 1,863.00 1,863.00 
Pump 

14 HSDS060050QODR 6" X 60' HD l.ayflat Hose W/QO 1 M 189.00 2,646.00 

3 HSWS060020QOSR 6" x 20' Black Water Suction Hoso W/QO 1 M 157.50 472.50 

1 BN060SBQDGOOOR 6" QD Step Bow 1 M 75.60 75.50 

3 SAUERQDADAFTERR Godwin Mlscellanooua QD Adaptor 1 M 0.00 0.00 
• 5FLx8MQO 

1 SCMSOSONAOOOR 6" Sucilon Screen 1 M 0.00 0.00 

1 DZONE01ROLLBACK Delivery Zone 1 - Rollback 150.00 160.00 

1 i DZONE01ROLLBACK DeUvory Zone 1 • Rollhoc~ 0.00 0.00 

I 
I I I 

i I I 
ALL PAST DUE INVOICES ARE SUBJECT TO Rental labor I Shipping Misc. Charges Taxes 

1 1n% PER MONTH S!;RVICE CHARGE $5,057.10 $0,00 $ 150.00 so.oo $353.43 

Total Invoice I $5,580.53 ;jfC 
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Coman<:o Equipment Corporation 
430~ S:..rtlng Commarea OliVe 
Plant City, FL 33568 

Customer PO i OnderadBy i 

Sold by: 

Contrlllct Date 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

Invoice 
81111noh026 

240 Hammond BIW. 
JacksonVIlle, Fl32254 

Tel: 904-695-2131 
Fax: 904-595-2103 

Coma nco Equlpmont Corporation 
46026 Lendml Road 
Callahan, FL 32011 

Rental Contract# Solos Engineer 

Rem/r 10: Godwin Pumps of America, Inc. 

Cutt. No. 

00003927 

P.O. Box 935152 
Atlanta, GA 31193-IS152 

Phone: 856-467-3636 

lnvolco Dale lnvolc:e No. 

11-14-2011 400180755 

Page 1 of 1 

Onder Taken By Paymonl Torma 

PM85010 I Mr. Jease Robarts 1 1Q.06..2011 226000627 Chriotopher Ocampo Christopher Ocampo Net30 

.QTY ITEM I DESCRIPTION I PER 0/W/M RAT!! AMOUNT 

! RentaiU/0312011 Thru 11/0912011 'Retum• 

1 0·62457 Godwin C01 SOM 6' 40450 RGT 60G 1 w 621.00 l 621.00 

14 HSDS060050QDDR 6' X 50' HD Layllst H~e W/QO 1 w 63.00 882.00 

3 HSWS060020QOSR 6" x 20' BIB<:k Water Suction Hose W/QD 1 w 62.50 157.50 

1 BN060SBQOGOOOR 6" QO Step Bow 1 w 25.20 25.20 

3 BAUERQOADI>FTERR Godwin Miscellaneous QO Adapter 1 w 0.00 0.00 
• 6FQOx6MNPT 

! , SCMS060NAOOOR 6' Suction Screen 1 w 0.00 0.00 

1 PZONE01ROLLBACK PICkuP Zone 1 - RoHbsck 150.00 !50.00 

l I I I 

ALL PAST DUE INVOICES ARE SUBJECT TO Rental I l.cbor Shipping Misc. Chargom Taxea I 

1 112% PER MONTH SERVICE CHARGE 
$1,685.70 I $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $118.00 

T olaf Invoice j $ t,953.70 / Jjf_L 


